Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superintendent

2023-2024
Board of Directors

Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Meyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Board Secretary
Juli Lichtenberger

Please join us at our
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month.

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas School District
is centered on students,
powered by
collaboration, built on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338

503.623.5594 ph
503.623.5597 fax

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Agenda
Board Meeting
May 13, 2024
7:00 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the Agenda

Good News

3.1
3.2

OMSI came to Lyle for an all-school assembly.

Dallas High School Girls Golf team are regional champs again this
year. They are headed to the state tournament. The Boys Golf team
made school history by qualifying for the state tournament! Both
teams are Athletic Scholars as well. Congratulations!

Student Report — Rowan McDowell

4.1

Introduction of Annie Edmiston, 2024-25 Senior Class President

Public Comment

Announcements

6.1

May and June Calendars 870
6.1.1 No Board Meeting on May 27, 2024

6.1.2  Next Board Meeting June 10, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

6.1.3 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting June 4, 2024

at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.4 Equity Advisory Committee Meeting June 6, 2024

at 5:00 p.m.
Consent Agenda
7.1 Approval of the April 22, 2024 Board Minutes 872
7.2 Staffing Report 875
7.3 Policy LBE — Public Charter Schools 876
Financial Report — Tami Montague 878

School Photography Contract (Board Approval) —
Todd Baughman 884

Career Technical Education Annual Report — Bill Masei

Teaching and Learning Update — Nick Ingalls 885

Strategic Plan Report — Nick Ingalls 888

Leave of Absence Request for Debra Middleton (Board Action) 890



14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

District Calendar 2024-25 School Year (Board Action) —
Rachel Alpert

Board Professional Development Plan (Board Action)

Reports

16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5

Draft District Equity Advisory Committee Minutes
Enrollment Report

Charter Schools Enrollment Reports

Charter Schools Financial Reports

Charter Schools Minutes and Agendas

Adjourn

891

892

893
895
897
899
906



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

A _d

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” Itis during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2) If you wish to address the Board remotely (via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel ® Lu Ann Meyer ¢ Rob Ogilvie  Zach Steele s Jonathan Woods



3} If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations held by the Dallas School District 2 are required to be accessible to persons with disabilities
under Title IT of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who require alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days to arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

DO Reception

Dallas School District 2

111 SW Ash Street Or: e-mail compliance.officer@dsd2.org
Dallas, OR 97338

503-623-5594




870

o
=
Py
&

MON

Equity Advisory
Committee
Meeting
3:30 p.m.

g 3 e s
Ub Ui 10
Citizens
Oversight
Committee
Meeting
5:30 p.m.
13 14 15 6 17
Budget
Committee
Meeting
6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting
7:00 p.m.

20 21 22 23 24
No School
27 28 30 34

No School Senior Awards
Holiday Night 7:00 p.m.




871

03 04 06 07
Citizens Equity Advisory Dallas High
Oversight Committee School
Committee Meeting Graduation
Meeting 5.00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.
5:30 p.m.
A vi 7Y g« £
,é; ] %’i ﬁg 24 g ﬁfgﬁ
Board Meeting K-5 Last Day of 6-12 Last Day of Assessment
6:30 p.m. School School Day
8th Grade Morrison
Recognition Graduation
6:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.
T 18 ig 20 !

24 25

Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.




Minutes
Board Meeting
April 22, 2024
7:00 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Jon Woods, Lu Ann Meyer, Rob Ogilvie, Ed Dressel, Zach Steele, Steve

Spencer, Juli Lichtenberger, Rachel Alpert, Sean Johnson, Reed Langdon, Kas Knoll, Nick

Ingalls, Todd Baughman, Tami Montague, Tim Larson, Autymn Galbraith

Visitors: Tessa Abeling, Steve Pon, Barbara Pon, Abby Durnin, Haideyn Markel-Hunt,
Sean Durnin, Ariel Markel-Hunt, Heather Irwin, Andy Johnson, Brooke Cross, Jennifer
Lenoue, Sandra Hoyt, Judy White, Dawn Adams

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the Agenda
Rob Ogilvie moved to approve the agenda with the omission of agenda item 4.0
Student Report, seconded by Lu Ann Meyer. The motion passed unanimously.

Good News

3.1 Althea James served as Lyle’s Principal for the Day. She won this prize as
Lyle’s top earner in the jogathon.

3.2 Bloom Dentistry visited Lyle recently with dental hygiene presentations.
Students all received new hygiene kits.

3.3 LaCreole hosted a Career Day with over 20 different careers represented.

34 Whitworth Library was selected by the Daughters of the American
Revolution to collection of children’s library books honoring those
American Revolution Patriots who participated in achieving American
Independence.

3.5 The 5" Grade Howler Choir is presenting a Spring Program called Joust, A
Mighty Medieval Musical.
Principals shared good news with the Board.

Student Report — Rowan McDowell
4.1 Introduction of Annie Edmiston, 2024-25 Senior Class President

Removed from the agenda.

Public Comment
Tessa Abeling addressed the Board, regarding curriculum that addresses Erin’s

Law.

Haideyn Markel-Hunt and Abby Durnin addressed the Board regarding school
shooting drills.

872



6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Announcements

6.1 April & May Calendars
6.1.1 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting May 7, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.2 Budget Committee Meeting May 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
6.1.3 Next Board Meeting May 13, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Consent Agenda

7.1 Approval of the April 8, 2024 Board Minutes

7.2 Approval of the April 10, 2024 Board Minutes

7.3 Staffing Report
Rob Ogilvie moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Ed
Dressel. The motion passed unanimously.

Dallas Community School Annual Report — Andy Johnson

Andy Johnson, Executive Director of Dallas Community School (DCS), shared
highlights regarding Dallas Community School. The high school accreditation
process has moved forward to the next step. Andy Johnson shared that due to the
number of interested families there may be a waiting list for the freshmen class.
DCS received a clean audit last week. Next year’s budget is currently being worked
on. A high school building was purchased, it is located across the street from the K-
8 building. Discussion was held.

Resolution #23-24-08 Recognizing Teacher Appreciation Week, May 6-10 2024
(Board Action)

Zach Steele moved to approve Resolution #23-24-08 Recognizing Teacher
Appreciation Week, May 6-10, 2024, seconded by Lu Ann Meyer. The motion
passed unanimously.

Policies First Reading

10.1 LBE — Public Charter Schools
Steve Spencer, Superintendent, shared the language update to the policy.
The policy will be placed on the Consent Agenda at the next meeting.

Superintendent Evaluation (Board Action)

Zach Steele shared information from a recent training from Oregon School Boards
Association regarding the superintendent evaluation process. Discussion was held.
Zach Steele moved to approve the Superintendent’s Evaluation seconded by Ed
Dressel. Board Chair, Jon Woods, read the last line in the evaluation document.
The motion passed unanimously.

Reports
12.1  Draft Citizens Oversight Committee Minutes
Discussion was held regarding potential committee members. Steve Spencer

shared the committee is recruiting members.

873



874

13.0  Discussion Items
13.1  Oregon School Boards Association Rural School Board Training

Scholarship
Lu Ann Meyer shared information about the scholarship. Paperwork is due

by April 30, 2024. The Board feels the timeline is too tight and will not
apply at this time.

Additional items were brought forward and discussed.

14.0  Adjourn at 7:57 p.m.

Board Chair / Jon Woods Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



875

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Staffing Report
Monday, May 13, 2024

4/22/2024 | Classified |Lizzie Martin Resignation | Resignation w/o DSD 4/1/2024 OHE EA Special E09l [5.5 10.6875 |E1 |Original hire
{Elizabeth} benefits Needs I SLP 9/05/23
5/2/2024  |Classified {Eva Miller Resignation Resignation w/o DSD 6/14/2024 | DHS Special ECSB |7.5 [0.9375 [E1 |Original hire
benefits Needs it 7/7/21
5/2/2024 | Admin Kasshawna | Knall Resignation | Resignation w/o DSO 5/3/2024 LCMS | Principal 8 1 225 | Original hire
benefits 7/1/21
5/2/2024 Licensed |Jordan Sollman Resignation Resignation w/o DSD 6/14/2024 |DHS ERC Teacher 8 1 190 |Current
benefits paosition hire
8/29/16
5/2/2024 ticensed |Charlotte | Riester CaS Move from Mentor 4/15/2024 | DHS Teacher 8 1 190 | Temp fill for
Teacher to Licensed EWSS
Teacher
5/2/2024 Licensed | Erica Wiebelhaus CoS Move from Licensed SS 4/15/2024 [DHS TOSA Dean 8 1 190 | New position
Teacher to TOSA Dean of of Students
Students
5/2/2024 Licensed |Samantha [Arrant CoS Move from Licensed 4/15/2024 |LMS TOSA Dean 8 1 190 | New position
Behavior Specialist to of Students
TOSA Dean of Students
5/2/2024 Licensed |[Shaina Ditlon Resignation Resignation w/o DSD 6/14/2024 |LMS/ |Band/Music 8 1 190 | Original hire
benefits DHS Teacher 8/29/22
5/2/2024 Classified |leanna Deters Resignation Resignation w/o DSD 5/10/2024 |LMS Media EO6G |8 1 D1 |Original hire
benefits Technician 1/11/18
5/2/2024  |licensed |Aubrey Miller Resignation | Resignation w/o DSD 6/14/2024 |LMS Science 8 1 190 | Original hire
benefits Teacher 8/28/23
5/2/2024 | Classified |Brian Dorset Resignation Resignation w/o DSD 6/14/2024 |DO FS Driver/ FOSA |4 0.5 E2 | Original hire
benefits Warehouse 2/2/16
5/9/2024 | Classified |Jordan Miller Resignation | Resignation w/o DSD 6/14/2024 | DHS EA Special EOSB |7.5 }0.9375 [E1 |Original hire
benefits Needs Il 8/30/21
5/9/2024 | Classified |Bryce Jordan Resignation Resignation w/o DSD 5/9/2024 LMS EA Special EQ9H |8 1 E1 | Original hire
benefits Needs {1l DLC 9/18/20
5/9/2024 Classified | Nancy Johnston Termination | Termination 5/8/2024 LMS Office 8 1 Al | Original hire
Manager 8/16/23

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent
Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Qgilvie ® Zach Steele @ Jonathan Woods



876

Dallas School District 2

Code: LBE
Adopted: 9/12/17
Revised/Readopted: 9/25/23
Orig. Code: LBE

Public Charter Schools**

Public charter schools may be established as a new public school or a virtual public school, from one or
more existing public schools in the district or a portion of the school, or from an existing alternative
education program. A public charter school may not convert an existing tuition-based private school into a
charter school, affiliate itself with a nonpublic sectarian school or religious institution, or encompass all
the schools in the district unless the district is composed of only one school.

Public charter schools shall demonstrate a commitment to the mission and diversity of public education
while adhering to the following goals:

1. Increase student learning and achievement;
2. Increase choices of learning opportunities for students;

3. Better meet individual student academic needs and interests;

4. Build stronger working relationships among educators, parents and other community members;
5. Encourage the use of different and innovative learning methods;
6.  Provide opportunities in small learning environments for flexibility and innovation;

7. Create new professional opportunities for teachers;
8.  Establish additional forms of accountability for schools; and
9.  Create innovative measurement tools.

An applicant must submit a complete public charter school proposal that meets the requirements of Oregon
law, and includes other information required by the district in the application process. The public charter
school will be located and operated within the sponsoring district except where authorized by law.

The public charter school employer will be determined with each proposal. If the district is the employer,
the terms of the current collective bargaining agreement will be examined to determine which parts of the
agreement apply. If the district is not the sponsor of the public charter school, the district shall not be the
employer and will not collectively bargain with public charter school employees.

The district will determine if it has any vacant or unused buildings and make a list of such buildings;
buildings may be made available for public charter school use, subject to Board approval and Board

policy.

HR6/27/17 | PH Public Charter Schools** — LBE
1-2



877

Public charter school students may, upon request, be allowed to participate in district programs such as
physical education, instrumental and vocal music offerings, or other selected options if space and materials
are available.! Students must adhere to state law, Board policies, regulations and rules concerning conduct

and discipline.

Public charter school students in grades K-8 may participate in their resident district’s activities that are
offered before or after regular school hours. Public charter school students in grades 9-12 may participate
in their resident district’s available activities that are sanctioned by the Oregon School Activities
Association (OSAA) when the requirements found in Oregon law are met.

The district will not provide instructional materials, lesson plans, or curriculum guides for use in a public
charter school.

The superintendent will develop administrative regulations to include, but not limited to, the proposal
process, review, and appeal procedures, and program evaluation, renewal, and termination.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 327.077 ORS 338 ORS 339.450
ORS 327.109 ORS 339.141 ORS 339.460
ORS 332.107 ORS 339.147 OAR 581-026-0005 - 0710

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. §§ 6311-6322 (2018).
Senate Bill 767 (2023).

Corrected 12/27/23

! This does not apply to the Oregon law related to OSAA-sanctioned activity participation.

HR6/27/17 | PH Public Charter Schools** — LBE
2-2



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

878

GENERAL FUND
Total Received
Feb Mar Apr _Projected.

Beginning Fund Balance 2,394 434 - 2,394 434 2,620,000 91%
Taxes 43,115 192,048 45,970 9,074,850 333,018 9,407,868 8,967,000 101%
Interest Income 45,139 44,924 42,375 305,390 24610 330,000 230,000 133%
State School Funds 2,352,641 2,352,641 1,909,289 26,127,070 1,563,654 27,680,624 28,255,243 92%
Common School Fund 230,779 - 230,779 230,779 461,558 473,577 49%
Other Sources 93,550 107,645 15,422 458,500 848,421 1,306,920 1,659,421 28%
Total Revenue 2,765,225  2,697,258.20 2,013,055 38,591,022 2,990,382 41,581,404 42,205,241 91%

FY 2022-2023 YTD 2,563,130 2,423,208 2,476,023 36,196,589 42,494,227
Total Expended
Feb Mar Apr PMAG YID %
100 Salaries 1,571,296 1,652,244 1,517,105 (41,328) 13,327,616.19 5,402,487 18,730,103 18,742,547 71%
200 Associated Payroli 831,527 821,920 807,438 (22,279) 7.165251.62 2,712,608 9,877,858 10,028,537 71%
° 300 Services 1,051,421 843,977 846,045 (3) 8,125157.31 1,334,178 9,459,335 8,776,921 93%
2 400 Supplies & Materials 24,344 19,836 18,964 354,254.98 126,630 480,885 644,561 55%
g 500 Equipmant 13,710 24,999 40,213 376,057.96 22,240 398,298 397,300 95%
E 8600 Dues, Fees & Insurance 7,228 120 1,607 351,329.43 4,560 355,889 320,475 110%
700 Fund Modifications 117,664.00 - 117,664 128,000 92%
800 Planned Reserve - - - - - - 3,166,900 0%
Not Yet Encumbered/Projected 485,336
Total Expenditures 3,499,526 3,263,006 3,231,372 (63,610) 20,817,331 9,602,700 39,905,368 42,205,241 71%
FY 2022-2023 YTD 3,217,999 3,172,787 3,002,352 8,773,891 10,088,036
Tota} Expended
Feb Mar Apr  PMAd  YTD Total YID %
1000 |nstruction 2,162,176 2,129,358 2,099,341 (23,792) 18,574,589.83 6,741,144 25,315,734 24,951,315 74%
2000 Support 1,337,350 1,133,738 1,132,031 (39,819) 11,125,077.48 2,861,556 13,986,633 13,959,026 80%
3000 Community Service - - - -
5000 Transfers 117,664 - 117,664 128,000 92%
6000 Contingency/Unappropriated - - - 3,166,900 0%
Not Yet Encumbered/Projected 485,336
Total Expenditures 3,499,526 3,263,096 3,231,372 (63,610) 29.817.331 9,602,700 39,905,368 42,205.241 1%
FY 2022-2023 YTD 3,217,999 3,172,767 3,002,352
Current Projection of Ending Fund Balance 1,676,036 4.28%
INVESTMENTS NOTES ON DEBT SERVICE
Feb Mar Apr.
LGIP 5703 - SSF/Taxes
Beginning Balance 9,946,397 10,620,756 10,062,790
Interest 44,731 44,382 41,633 NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT:
Deposits 2,445,026 2.415,861 1.790,113 All cash, investment and credit card accounts have been balanced, reconciled and reviewed and
Faes 0) (0) ©) ali cash and investment accounts are reconciled to the general ledger by the business manager as
Withdrawals (1,815,398) (3,018,208) (3.366,604) of 4/30/2024. The adopted budget reflects expected expenditures. All payroll reports have been
Month-End Balance 10,620,756 10,062,790 8,527,931 filed and payroll liabilities have beer paid timely. All federal and state reimbursement requests as
well as required financial reporting forms have been filed timely. All credit card expenditures, travel
LGIP 5770 - Debt Service and olhgr :tce.lmbursements have {Jeen reviewed and approved at the proper level. There havg
- been no significant changes to the internal control system, to the accounting system or accounting
Beginning Balance 3,705,081 3.735.777 3820614 policies that are significant. Currently the business office is adequately staffed to aifow for proper
interest 15,301 16.628 16,318 segregation of duties and | am not aware of any new pronouncements or other financial changes
Deposit 15,395 68,208 16,604 that may require additional staff time to properly implement. All financial statements that have
Fees - been provided to the board are accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and | am
Withdrawals - - - aware of no other financial matters that the board should be aware of af this time. | know of no
Month-End Balance 3.735.777 3,820,614 3,853,536 cases of fraud or other misconduct and | have not been asked by the superintendent to do
anything that makes me feel uncomfortable or to present any information 1 feel is inaccurate.
LGIP 5018 - Facilities, Repairs & Maintenance Tami Montague 5/6/2024,
’g Beginning Balance 146,482 147,085 147,733
4 Interest 604 648 630
i} f
3 Deposit
5 Fees
g Withdrawals - - -
Z Month-End Balance 147,085 147,733 148,363
LGIP 3974 - Bond Retainage
Beginning Balance 67,612 168,123 158,819
Interest 483 696 677
Deposit 80,027
Fees
Withdrawals
Month-End Balance 158,123 158,819 159,496
LGIP 6022 - GO Bonds Series 2017&2022
Beginning Balance 9,187,219 8,134,841 7.351.717
interest 37,649 34,037 31,335
Deposit
Fees (90,027) (1.817,161) ©
Withdrawals
Month-End Balance 9,134,841 7,351,717 7,383,052
Total Cash Invested In LGIP 23,796,582 21,541,673 20,072,378
LGIP interest Rate 5.20% 5.20% 5.20%
SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS Feb Mar. Apr. i) Budget
Add Student Act Funds
8 Total Revenue This Month 3,661,503 3,808,368 3,091,440 66,804,911 1,350,000 82,101,386 81%
2
§ Total Expense This Month 4,848,708 4,842,927 4,175,300 43,380,580 82,101,386 53%
: Excess / (Deflclency) -
Variance {1,187,205) (1,034,559} (1,083,860) 23,424 331

5/9/2024



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

879

FACILITIES, REPAIRS& MAINTENANCE
Reven Resour: Feb Mar Apr YTD Total Expe: _Total Projected B YTD %
Beginning Fund Balance 155,430 - 155,430 150,000 104%
Revenue from Local Sources 8,791 648 23,641 37,087 37,087 18,000 206%
~ Transfers/Sale of Property - - 96,000 0%
2 | Total Revenue 8,791 648 23,641 192,517 - 192,517 264,000 73%
[=]
£ Feb Mar Apr. YTD Total YD %
L | Instruction - 1000 149 149 1,010 114,048 8412 122,461 69,710
Facilities - 2000 11,725 11,726 204,030 6%
Capital Projects - 4000 - - 10,000 0%
Unap End Fund Balance - - - 49,970 0%
Total Expenditures 149 149 1,010 125,774 8,412 134,186 333,710 38%
ESSER Emergency Relief Funds
Revenue & Resources Feb. Mar. Apr. XID Tetal Expected  Total Projected Budget YTD %
Beginning Fund Balance - : -
Revenue from Federal Sources 131,332 210,957 98,879 1,636,415 1,836,415 2,715,202
o | Transfers/Sale of Property - -
g Total Revenue 131,332 210,957 98,879 1,636,415 - 1,636,415 2,715,202 60%
z
Z | Expenditures by Function: Fob Mar Apr. PMAdJ| YIDTotal  Encumbered Total Projected _Budget YD %
Instruction - 1000 86,811 18,092 18,013 468,783 158,798 627,581 649,563
Support Services - 2000 61,763 (11,335) 60458 62,379 1,163,978 521,618 1,675,596 2,065,638
Unap End Fund Balance . - - -
Total Expenditures 148,574 6,758 78,471 62,379 1,622,761 680,415 2,303,177 2,715,202 60%
FOOD SERVICE Feb Mar Ant Expected . YiD %
Beginning Fund Balance 55,395 55,395 200,000 28%
Revenue from Local Sources 462 882 397 1,006 4,744 4,744 26,000 18%
Revenue from State Sources 137 4,035 4,035 77,000 5%
3 Revenue from Federal Sources 103,632 126,603 94,610 687,248 167,700 854,948 1,080,000 64%
g Transfers/Sale of Proparty - - 10,000
£ | Total Revenue 104,231 127,485 95,007 751,421 167,700 918,121 1,393,000 54%
[
Expenditurs Function: Feb_ Mar_ Apr. YTD Total Encumber: _Total Projected B YD %
Food Service - 3100 137,210 106,978 111,543 914,442 260,458 1,174,900 1,278.140 71%
Food Service - Unap Ending Fund Bal - - - 113,860 0%
Total Expenditures 137,210 106,978 111,543 914,442 260,458 1,174,900 1,393,000 66%
MTD CashFlow Tracking Includes Receivables 4,679
SPECIAL GRANTS & PROJECTS Feby. Mar. Apr. YTD Total B YTD 9
Revenue from Local Sources 52,781 7,773 7.503 123,098 196,000 63%
Revanue from Intermediate Sources 125,000 126,875 376,875 500,000 75%
Revenue from State Sources 58,160 359,210 241.444 3,228,597 4,745,048 68%
@ | Revenue from Federal Sources 146,176 85,889 220,136 867,048 1,867,895 46%
"".‘ Transfers from General Fund - -
] Total Revenue 382,117 452 871 585,958 4,595,618 7,308,943 63%
o
E4 : EFeb. Mar. Apr PMAJ 9
w Special Grants & Projects - 1000 489,439 360,783 458,540 23,792 3,422,996.79 1.666,362 5,088,359 5,747,540 60%
Special Grants & Projects - 2000 76,915 244,132 97,953  (22,564) 933,686.21 255,895 1,189,581 1,436,303 65%
Special Grants & Projects - 3000 845.00 144 983 29,100 3%
Transfers to Other Funds - 5000 - - - - - - 96,000 0%
Total Expenditures 566,354 604,916 556,493 1.227  4,357,528.00 1,922,400 6,279,928 7,308,943 650%
DEBT SERVICE - GO BONDS
Revenue & Resources. Eeb. Mar. Apr. YTD Total Expected YID %,
Beginning Fund Balance 822,129 822,129 600,000 137%
Revenue from CY Property Tax Receipts 13,081 64,645 32,793 3,205,843 3,205,843 3,200,000 100%
Revenue from PY Property Tax Receipts 2,323 3,530 25467 50,000
Revenue from Interest Income 16,301 16,661 80,703 80,703 45,000 179%
5 | Revenue from Federal Sources 129 359 359 500
8 Transfers from Other Fund - - - - -
g Total Revenue 30,705 84,837 32,922 4,134,501 - 4,108,034 3,895,500 106%
i
H Feb. Mar Apr. YTDTotal .Encumbered  Total Projected YIR %
Debt Service - 5110 610 Principal - - - 2,815,000 0%
Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest 305,580 - 305,580 611,150 50%
Debt Service - 5110 640 Bank Fees 20 - 20 100 20%
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bal - -~ 469,250 0%
Total Expenditures - - - 305,600 - 305,600 3,895,500 8%
3,828,901
DEBT SERVICE - FULL FAITH & CREDIT
Revenue & Resources Feb Mar Apr, _YTD Tota) Expected  Total Projected _Budget YID %
Beginning Fund Balance 100 -
Transfers from Other Fund 117,664 118,000 100%
S Total Revenue - - - - 117,764 118,000 100%
el
% H Eeb_ Mar Apr. YIDTotal _Encumbered  Tofal Projected YID %
2| Debt Service - 5110 610 Principal - - - - - 100,000 0%
Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest - - - 8,782 8,782 17,564 50%
Debt Service - 5110 640 Bank Fees 436 0%
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bal - - - . - . _
Total Expenditures - - - - 8,782 118,000 7%

5/9/2024



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

880

DEBT SERVICE - PERS PENSION BOND
Reven R r Feb _Mar_ Apr YTD Total Expected Total Projected _Budget YID %
Beginning Fund Balance 799,000 1,000,000
Service From Other Funds 200,970 199,579 199,966 1,683,130 1,683,130 2,250,000 75%
Total Revenue 200,970 199,579 199,966 2,482,129 - 1,683,130 3,250,000 76%
o
"g Expenditures by Function: Feb Mar Apr. YID Total Encumber T Proj Budget YD %
g Debt Service - 5110 610 Principal - - - - - 1,345,000 0%
i | Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest - - - - - 811,358 0%
Debt Service - 5110 680 Direct Pmt to PERS - -
Debt Service - 5110 Bank Fees & Issuance - 100
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bai - - - - - 1,093,542
Total Expenditures - - - - - - 3,250,000 0%
Feb Mar Apr. Expected YID%
Beginning Fund Balance 58,667 151,084 151,084 100,000 151%
Revenue from Local Sources 483 696 877 2,580 2,580 1,500
§ Revenue from State Sources 1,808,529 1,808,529 2,000,000 90%
X Revenue from Bond Proceeds - - - - .
5 Total Revenue 483 59,363 677 1,962,192 - 1,962,192 2,101,500 93%
@
Expenditures by Function: Feb_ Mar Apr. YTD Tota) Encumbered Total Projected Budget YID %
Bond Expenses- 4000 - 1,802,652 55,759 1,858,410 2,101,500 86%
Capital Construction - Bond 2022
Revenue & Resaurces Feb Mar Apr. YTD Total Total Projected Budget YID %
Beginning Fund Balance (58,667) 11,931,313 11,931,313 13,300,000
Revenue from Local Sources 37,649 34,037 31,335 410,018 410,018 200,000 205%
31 Revenue from State Sources - 4,000,000
; Revenue from Bond Proceeds - b
g Total Revenus 37,649 {24,630) 31,338 12,341,330 12,341,330 17,500,000 71%
iL
Expenditures by Function: Feb Mar_ Apr. YTD Total Encumberad Total Projected Budget Yo%
Capital Expenses- 4000 496,895 861,031 196,411 4,425,709 5,339,555 9,765,264 11,140,000 40%
Capital Projects - Unap End Fund Bal 6,360,000

For questions about this report, plcasc contact Tami Montaguc

Dallas School District Business Office
111 SW Ash St, Dallas, OR 97338
tami.montague@dsd2.org

5/0/2024



881

23f0 ssaussng syt 11u0s svopd ‘Liodas siys up pousniwd weynnLoful 241 1noyD uoDILL
Jo sas00 o1 fo mony [ awn sigp ip fo aman aq pproys panng ayg goyy saaunie ppounuf

JPONDES Lyt 10

oI Mo SuD o 20mp 10w W | pup sap Jo uoup8aBas 2adad of sogip o1 paffbrs gavnbapy s1 Yo SSANSIG YT ALY JunYiuS1s 20 10y soojod BuuneIID 1 wopsax Bupunasap
#adoad 24p3 10 panvaddo puv pomaiant uany vy SIS INGWIDL AYJO PUD (2D SAIPUIIXD pavd 1posa |y
11t "saunnpuadxa paiasdxa 5123121 103pnq paidopr ay g FZOLA0S/P JO s1 223DUDW SSIUISHG 242

0fut 404 "p707/8/5 InMIUORY 1unE Anan DL N1 15[ [ noupuLIOfitt Kup pessad o) 10 Aypranfutosun pasf s sayout i Euppaiun op o1 mapuspeieadis my
A0 Ou fis Apawn wn | pun aZpapmony A fo 15aq ays or a1apdues pup amansap A Pipoq 241 0 papiansd uazg aany 1oy s

< [t By
Y1 OF "WIISAY [ttt

P6SS-£79-£05 Hd 8EEL6 "HO 'SHIDQ IS HSY MS IIT 1w
1 Y PAYSD 1AM JOU AADY | PID LINPHOISIU 13110 40 privy

duit andoad o1 2wy ffois fruomppn aunbar Anut toys saSunyo

0D [DULIIUE Dif1 07 SIZUDYD IDIYIUEY 0l a2y anY 2Ly ] Jaas)
W pajlf uasy aapy sudof Suniodos (prouwuyf pasnbai sv jlom 5o ssbad WS WIaL DIDIS PUD aopaf 1y wppu piod uany aapy SAUTyDI] [jomvd puv pajy uosy aapy stiodas jjoavd
£ 428p3] J013UdE Y1 01 PIJIINOIZL 24 STUNOIID JUIWISIAUL PUD YSDI JJD PUD PIMIINGS PUD POJIU0IIL "PAOUDIDG 1133q 31DY SIUNOIID PADD JIP2LI PUD JUIWISIA]

YOI JIV UNTWHLVLS TVIDYNLS OL STLON

0¥ L2£'220'028 16'709'99¢E"eS 85°60£°268'L$ 6€°2LY1YS'EZS 19181Q {EI0)
8L7VS'TYS' LS z0'0% 2LZI0'zes 89'GEG'0LG' LS %G (2209'v28¢) ssloid teyded
08'6/6'0ZL'¢$ 02°0/5'50€$ 00°054'92y'e$ , . ol et §
B’ 6b°GEG'EGE'ES 000$ 10°226'2€$ 8Y'€L9'029'c$ %CS (02£48) #2185 1g20
¥Z02 '0¢ 2unp Aq ang QLA Pled 1qaq [Enuuy ) )
£1'¥62'9.9'8% S5'¥09'99E €S SPGLE'TER LS ETETS0LZ'0LS %S (8105'€046) suonesadQ [esauag
uepebiiqo 19°a feq puz SIRMEBIPUNM susodag feg Bag PIRIA adAy Ag g v Judug ]
%8 fdNog pioog [sanueasy jo %82y 9£0°929°1$ @auefeg puny Bujpuzy
2£5'289'2 9£0'929'1$ 1§7'61£'9$ 11E'81Z'1 4 (L1430} / sn1duns
£48'662°2$- L92'507'2v8 B9E'506°6€$ 9EE'58YS 00£°209'6$ 1£€°218"62¢ ZLE'LET'ES SIUNLIANIXI TVLOL
(000’0002} 000'000°2 8aueeq pun4 Buipug pejeudosddeun
(006'991°1) 006'091't 0 seruabunuoy
[E 000'8Z1 yeg'LLL ¥99°21L spund Jaylo 0} sJejsuei
0 ) ) UORONISUOD puUB uopsinboy s B4
0 0 9] $8oMIeg Ajunuitio) pue esudiojug
Siv'i6L 920'656'EL 105'951 L §98'691 955'198'2 120'S21°LL LE0'2EL' L s80lalag Loddng
wintbo.d fig pyds raogn 235, [988'6.49 G1E'LG6'YZ £02'1£9's2 891'SLE L LvL'g 06572881 LYE'660'C uogonisul
310N, ?wu__‘.whn 4 196png [enuuy 4 fenuuy Py 3 :PpY QLA Waung QLW Wang #po9 uopouny Ag saimpuaox3
£/8'662'Z3 WT'S0T'ZYS BIE'S06'6ES 9EE'S8YS 00£'209'6$ 1£€'218°628 $92'622'€$ SIUNLIGNIJXI TVLOL
- = - - - - sesuadx3 1610
006'99L°¢C 006'991'c o] 0 0 0 0 spund Jo sesn JayiQ
PapaaN fi 4afsupay aoaag pood , [0 000'8Z1 000'821 9€£'0L 0 v99°L11 0 Spun JAYIQ O) Susjsuel )
(rLy'se) S.v'028 688'65¢ 0 095't 62€'166 0 pled 18U ‘B0URINSY| 'S804 'san
(866) 00€' /68 86Z'86¢ 0 e’z 850'9/E £L2'0p saseyaund juswdinb3 p sases [eyded
929'c9l 195'vr9 588'08Y 0 0£9'9Z1 SSZ'¥SE ¥96'81 sieralew pue saliddng
PaLaquunaua 3 uaan aniag qns [ (pLv'zeg) 126'9.2'8 SE€'609'6 000'05} 8LL'YEE'L 1515218 SY0'9v8 SBOIIES PRJOBALOD
paLdquInduyg jou aounansuj 2239y | 089 1£5'820°01 1S8'220°04 000'054 909'21L'2 1525912 80y 108 SIS0 [pshed pojeIoossy
inofing anpx] jpuos.ag /uoyava (956291 1YS'TvL'8) £01'606'g) 000'S4L 18Y'20%'S 919°22€'EL S0L2LGL saueleg
S9]ON, SOUBLIEA 398png fenuuy 15823104 fenuuy JSjususnipy S3dRIqUINDUT 1pPY dlAJuauny A1 Waumy apo2) Junoaoy Aq sasnypuadxg
LE8'€Z9%" LY2'S0T'TYS Yoy’ 1I85°LYS 0$ Z8¢'066'Z$ £20°165°8¢ES SS0°SL0°TS S30UNOSTY F18VIIVAY
1.2'86€3" L2'585°6ES 0L6'991°6€$ 03 78€'066°2$ 685'961°9ES SS0°E10°'28 IANIAZY TVI0L
o a 0 0 0 [} S80IN0G 18y
00022 085'e 055's2 ¥S5've 966 So¢ (sexe) Auadoid Jo nar uj) seonog jeiepey
(€2¢°026) 078'8zs’ 855" '00Z’ *26E" '606° (RIgesiq 1509
875'6Z 161'855'9¢2 849'002'7 B¥8'£5£'02 682'606'} 4BIH PUn4 J00YOS LOLILIOS 'SS) SERIN0S B1eIg
(zsy'98) LiL'OpE 6L1'ES 0 612'ES 0082 SpuUn jo0yog Aunog ‘gs3 ybnoiy moly
$05'9E9 00LZ16'6 Y0Z'6Y5'0L 08159, y20'v8L'6 L06'S6 (so04 ysaso| 'sexel Apadoig) seoinog (€007
(995'522) 000'029°2 PEY'VEET [} YEV'V6E'T aduefeg puny Bujuuibag
(aejun) ; neg . " P
SN asuewep 106png enuuy 4 fenuuy ipv noefosd :ppy QLA JueLnD aLw weund (001 ANN) SNOLLYYIAO ONNA TVHANID
0HIsIp joyds euf 10 suoesedo jeseueB Joj pesn eq Aetl pue enwuo) JueIS) pung 0035 ojels 8y} Wy} ewod Ajrewnd seaunosey
¥202-£202
$Z02 iudy suonesadQ pung jejauan

JoL3SI( 100498 Sejjeq




882

SaNUAASY Jo %81 '8} ¥11'598'6$ 188'988'¢Z$ +80°'980'1$- SONN LOMLSIA TIV - MO1d HSVYD
2£5°289° ¥11'598'6$ £98'901'2$ #80°'980° 1§~ (1121420) / sN14uNS
V212167028 98€°104'289 S1Z'v8L°19¢ S60'S6L°2L3 021'68¢'¢y$ £28°LLL'YS SIUNLIGN3X3 TV.LOL
(229'920'y) 729'920'y aouefeg pund Buipuz pejendosddeun
(006°'925'2) 006'925'L 0 sapuabuiue)
(z99'261°'S) 80L'vZ6'G 9v0'zEY 0 9r0'ZEY 0 SpUn4 JayQ 0} sipsues}
(528'229'1) 00§'4S2'¢L S/9'€T9'LL ¥1E'S6E'S 19€'822'9 LLb'964 UoNINNSUOY pue uollsinboy senioe
(1ge'2eL) 0b2'80€E" L 688'GLL'Y 05'109'092% 182'GL6 £YS'LLL Sa0IAIBG Aunwuwiog pue ssudiejuy
(€06°198) 166'799°'L1 ¥60°¢08°'91 ¥r0'8.5'c 050's22°cl Zry06Z'L saoies Hoddng
win.boLd fig Jyds anoqp vag , [(106'8YZ'1) 81'86€'2E LS'6YL1E 9€1'195'8 5188522 821'625'C voronsu|
SII0ON ; ?m““hgﬂv—.“m»ymu »1 g | Y ¥ o | 4 sSAdUBIGUINDUT PPY QLA uaund Qi usun) 3POYH uoRdUNY >n $3INNPUBON]
LIL'LL6'028 98¢°1.01°28% SiZ'y81°19% §60'662°213 0Z1°688'€V$ £25°LIV'v8 SIUNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
- - - - - - sasuadx3 Jayi0
2ZS'e55 L 225865 1L 0 0 0 0 Spund Jo sas) JaIQ
9€€£'90L 00022 y99'LLL 0 yog'LLL i SpUN4 JaylQ 0} Sajsues}
€12'708'S yH5'929'9 1£8'918 89.'t £90'v18 108'L pied 1Sa19)y] ‘souRINSU| '$884 ‘sanQ
(298°195°2) 00£'864'L 29109€'0L 180'06¥'y 990'0L6'S 99412 S8SEYING Juawdinb3 p sesea |exded
118'120'2 166'865'¢ 981°2/G'L 812'0/2 196'90€"1 98€°69 s[eusjep pue saiddng
LY6'650' 28" 191 S20'260'El $.5'196'C LSY'Z1'0) Z81'900'4 S8IABS pajoRUOT)
£I8TLY ¥00'045'T4 LELLGL'TE 150°168¢8'¢ SLE'65L'8 606'866 180 jloihed pajersossy
918'925 LV0'886'€Z LE€2°190'€2 169'v0L'9 YES'9GE'9L v19'988°1 sauefes
SAION dUBMEA jabpng jenuuy ISED3I0 jenuuy SaouURIQUINOUY PPY QLA usun) Q1w uauny 8po9 Junosoy Aq sarnypuadxy
166'150°11$- 98€£'101'28$ 68E'600'1L$ 28E'sLL'eS L00'v22'29% ovP'L60'ES SIOUNOSTH F1aV VAV
120°'095'6$- 98¢'1€8'€98 S9e'11Z'pss 288'612'e$ £86'66H'05$ oyy'L60'cs ANNIA3Y TVIOL
(9ee901) 000°'v2Z ¥99°2LL 0 y99'2LL 0 $82UN0S 12410
(925'51L°2) Lb1'299's 129't55'e ¥55'65¢ 190261’ [sr4% 457 (soxe] Auadold Jo ner] uj) seoinog [elepad
. P . oo . et (Ringesiq1s0)
(952'109'9) 898°05E'0Y zL9'6pL'ee 8Y9'06€'Z 596'86€'LE £EL'061'C UBIH 'pUN4 J0OUDS UOLLIOD ‘JSS) SB0IN0S S1E1S
(2:5'6) LLL0P9 ¥65°0£9 000002 765’08t SLEVEL spund looydg Auno)d ‘as3 ybnoyy moly
(12¢'224) 002'676'9L £28'122'91 08}'598 £69'95€'S ) 241226 (s )sas8)u} ‘sexe] Apedold) $8inog (8907
(926°16v°1) 000'042'8L ¥20'8LL'9L 0 ¥20'822'9) sauejeg pund bujuuibeg
{aepun) s Ay foid
Sa10N aoueuep 196png Enuuy 1sesau04 | v noaloid :ppy alaweuny aiw juaung G3NISWOD SANNA LORILSIO TV
‘pepodal yjuows ayy 10§ AYAROE [BIDURBUL IILISIP TV SBUIqWod Lodas sy
¥202-€20¢C
$20Z Iudy

G3NIGINOD SANNS 1TV

JoUIsIg [00Yyos sejjeq




883

0£2°699'y 6L6°686°L1 sduefeq pung Buipug
%€6°001 1v5'8L1°94$ 000'005'c€$ ZLL'28L'TLS §92'59.'6% 03 §55'6£5'S$ 60L'52p'v$ LLb'96L$ 208'211'2$ STUNLIANIDX3 WIOL
% 1% oUBISSI PUOH pudds 1uaLm) 000°054'v 000'064'v1L spoafoug aining joy pansasay
Szoz/g fig juowsunbay Sutpuads 1,¢g  |(506'6€5) 000's25'L S06'v1L'T 1S¥'260'2 0 z'eer't 012'099 6LL VS ysv'ze Aunoag g Alejes ey 08
LE0'EpL 000'005'2 696'95€'Z 90£'6£€'2 ] 916'59E 68E'€L6'L 0 £99°21 uoONIISUOY MIN 006
i 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoisuedxz/Buipling 310 018
(085°99) 000°009'¢ 085°999'c 188'C6¥'E 0 Z15'596'7 69€'826 79¢'61 669°7LL (n42) apeabidn Aupoed leanud 008
o . o ieogt . . . (oot luueldaYBIsIaA0AL Beuew
£89'S5Y°Z 000'005'9 LLEPe'y 9Z9'6e8°L $88'SL6 1pL'c98 89877 169'¥0Z'T 9PIM 1OLISIQ 000
310N ?.Hh,_.‘w_ “MM 4 .QN”W.HME _MM* vwmu g |¥5e02iod [enuuy | LIpy [suonsalord :ppy | dLA wuaunD QLW waun) _Sﬂww M ﬁwﬂ:u adA} joaloid Aq sasnypuadxy
%E6-001 62Z'L1E'L28 000°'005's€$ LLL'TBLZLS ¥9z's9.'6$ 0$ §55'6££'6$ 60L'SZV'YS Lip'asls L0S°214'2$ SIYNLIANIAXS TViOL
7% 1 DOUDMSST PUoH puads 1uaund 000'051'+1 000'0S1'vL 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 spefold ainjnd 1o} pansesay
Sz07/g fiq uauanbay fiupuads %Sg  1€89'195 £8Y'629'y 008'290'% 801°€98'L v98'c66 v¥7'698 898'72 169'402'Z Buluuednubisieagjuawabeuriy spipm 1ouIsig
21'692 000'00S't £Z8'012't £28'01LZ'1 0 £85°060'L 0bZ'0zL 86£'8. 0 Buipling uostuop
059'56€'L 000°052'c 0SE'¥SE'T 8€6°'L22'C 0 ¥96'c86'1 £16'482 z09'0L €1v'z8 10003 ybiH selleq
1910 Lv8'E L15°0LL°L 0/£'€2Z€'E 9/8'582'S 0 916'69¢ 656'616'C 1ev's S6v'LE loouos alppip; sloaige
zee'o8e 000°008 899'6LY £9€'68¢ 0 £98°09Z 96t'8Z 1L 0 soe'oe Arejuawse|3 yHoMIUM
(851'8) 000°0S2 651'852 L00'822 0 L9E'vb9 5v9'e8 71192 £5L'0e Aeyuswal3 slepyeq
66£'L0.L 000'052 109'8y LG9l 0 0 LsL‘al 0 0sv'ze Kiejuswal3 apky
sa1oN ?M«u:%uv_.“mﬂu N &MMMJUM_(SL _ML”W W__.Nn_ ises0104 fenuuy | Lipy |suonseford :ppy|  aia ueuns QLW JusLny _m:“.wwh_._a“ﬁ“.:u Buipgng Aq saampusdxz
S66'VEV'YE $68'60S°ZH 98Y' L0V YL SIDUNOSIY 1V IVAY TWLIOL
1£8'885°91$- 000'005'€8$ 691'1L6'9L3 £89'£05°2$ 000'2$ [ 000'5Z1% £89'8.€$ 2£0'%E 98 20v'YL 3INNSASY TVIOL

0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 ] mwuh_‘_om Byio
8SLTIY'L 0 g5LZLY L 0 0 0 0 0 851L°ZLY') SPaav0id puog
veoz aunp ui g anssy puod, |(y86'cve'S1) 000°'000'82 910'952°2) 0 0 ¢ 0 910'95L'TL 220 \# 9ouenssy puog
Pajiq usaq jusoy 1t aours Juaunsnipy, 1000'000°2) 000'000'y 000'000'2 0000002 b'000'z 0 0 0 Wels WIDSO
(500'£52) 000'00S'L S66°ZVL £89'€05 0 000's21 £89'8/¢ 2£0'vE Z1E'662 1sasalut
€LELEB'LL 0 0 ELELEB'LL (299'85) o souefeg pung buluuibeg

810N ?M.n_.____.,_wm RM 4 | 1eBpnaooforg | esopoeloss |3 4 fenuury leusnf suonasfosd :ppy | alAiueund | auwiueuns |IHIOL M N.M“u:u cov4 ﬂ:OoM%NDMMMM w_o.ﬂﬂw_ avo

FOLISIP 843 puncue $399{01d LOIONIISUOS JO AJojieA B 839]dWO2 0 PIOS SPUOY paaoidde 12J0A ZZ0Z woJj Spasdoly
20z 1udy spung spoaloud jeyden ¥202-£202

Jou3sig [ooyos sejjeq




884

L www.dallas.k12.or.us o , |
Phone: 503.623.5594 « Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street - Dallas, Oregon 97338

iy

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Date: May 3, 2024

To: All Proposers

From: Dallas School District

Subject: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD
Re: District/School Photography Services

Proposals for the above referenced project were received on April 12, 2024 and subsequently
reviewed. Scoring results were as follows:

Balfour 124
Barksdale 119
Jostens 124
Lifetouch 94
Portrait Masters 144

The Selection Committee for Dallas School District’s District/School Photography Services
intends to recommend that Dallas School Board enter into a contract with Portrait Masters to
provide professional photography services beginning July 1, 2024 as their proposal was found to
be responsive to the requirements of the RFP and received the highest score.

Any party wishing to protest this intent to award must do so, in writing, no later than the close of
business (5:00 p.m.) on Friday, May 10, 2024. Protests must be submitted to:

Todd Baughman, 1251 Main St, Dallas, OR 97338, e-mail: todd.baughman(@dsd2.org.

End of Notice

Steve Spencer, Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie e Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



¥20C ‘UIET AN

41vdd()
QZHZN?\mS Y ONIHOVA [




Joday sjoaude] ¢

Jloday uejd d1393e4}s 7

JOLI3SIP 3Y3 punoue 3JI0AA :salepdn Suluies] pue 3uiydea] T

»o=q UO




DIAIDSU|
|le4 Aq Jje1s Suiutesy Juels 03 [eo9
wes3o.d ojut paydadde JINAA SIad]

s3ulpjing |[e
1Uasaudal 0) weal Suipuedxs Jeah XN

douepuanle
aaulel] syyuteIf sdd YHM Juawanodui 3uiaas Apeadje MM

doysyJom
3uipuane s3uIp|ing £ WoJj Jje1s

SUOI}BSISAUO0D
juawanoudwil apin3 pue ejep ajgeasn
93{e] 0] 5|00} UOI1eAIaSqQO U0 SUDJIOAA
Aepsaupapn uo ajepyeQ

‘MM pue 3|0313e7 ‘SHQ 0111 spen

SISNEIN ABQ AJSAT (1M WES] SOUEPUaTTY

22Uanbag pue 2dodg Adeudli Ajde]

wea)l ape.s g1-17 03 papuedxa yjen
SpuNoy [euonoNIISuj ulupy

JUSWIUSI[E [EI1TI9N

SIYBIYBIH 1013sId




9J43Y3 323 03 MOy U0 sue|d y1m s|eod dwod31N0 JUSPNIS d|qensea dy1ads sey uip|ing yoes

"3}eJ uolienpels ZzZoz 24l Wody %9
Ag o3eu :o;m:vm‘_w DU U0 3seaJdul ‘pz0g Ag 3| S|eo waa3 SUo| Y3m JUSWDACIWI [BIUSWSIIUI PISNIO I1IIB|A]

SNJ04 J0113SI(] [eJaUaD)
WNIN214IND MaU 3dopy - J| "PISNI0J SAIFEIHUL SWI} SUO AJaA sem ue|d 21893e.3s 15e7]

aJojog

8Z0C YSN0Jy3 >Jom 4no aping 03 pajepdn Juawnioq $Z0zZ-1Z0Z

ue|d d1ba1ea1s




SOLIBIN ssauboiad SINT v2-£20¢

1loday 9j0aiDeT




890

Apr 17, 2024
To Whom it may concern,

| am requesting a leave of absence for the school year 2024-2025. My leave would begin in ‘
August, 2024 and end June, 2025.

Thank you for your consideration.

Debra Middieton



Dallas School District
2024 - 2025 Calendar*

JULY 2024 AUGUST 2024 SEPTEMBER 2024 OCTOBER 2024
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T
1 2 3 4 5 1 H2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 i 12

M T W T F
2
9

5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13

7 8 9 10 Sitl

1Is 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 t6 17 18 19 20 4 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 2526 19 20 21 2 23 23 24 25 26 27 || 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 DI26 DI27 DI28 DI29 DI30 || 30 28 29 30 DA3I
NOVEMBER 2024 DECEMBER 2024 JANUARY 2025 FEBRUARY 2025
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F
DIl 2 3 4 5 6 MS1 MNS2 MNS3[IDP3 4 5 6 7
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1L 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 10 11 12 13 Bll4
HIl 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 [[HI7T 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 |[MS23 NS24 NS25 NS26 MS27||HM20 21 22 23 24 || 24 25 26 27 28
K1225 K1226 K1227 H28 NS29||M330 N831 27 28 29 30 DA3I
MARCH 2025 APRIL 2025 MAY 2025 JUNE 2025
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F
3 4 5 6 7 1 23 4 I 2 23 4 5 6
1011 12 13 14 7 & 9 10 PAll||] S 6 7 8 9 9 10 Il K5A12DAIL3
17 18 K519 K50 Ki2z|(Di4 15 16 17 I8 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20
NS24 NS25 NS26 MS27 MS28(] 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 Ns23(| 23 24 25 26 27

31 28 29 30 H26 27 28 29 30 30
Aug. 26-30  District Inservice Si State Inservice Day
Sept. 2 Labor Day DI District Inservice
Sept. 3 K-5 School Begins, Orientation Day DA District Assessment Day
Sept. 3 6th School Begins, Orientation DP District Planning Day
Sept. 3 9th School Begins, Freshman Only Ks K - 5 Conferences
Sept. 4 School Begins All Grades K12 K - 12 Conferences
Oct. 11 State Inservice Day KSA K - 5 Assessment Day
Oct. 31 District Assessment Day NS No School
Nov. 1 District Inservice Day H Holiday
Nov. 11 Veterans Day
Nov. 25-27 K-12 Conferences
Nov. 28 Thanksgiving
Nov. 29 No School
Dec.  23-31  No School Board Adopted:
Jan. [-3 No School
Jan. 20 MLK Day
Jan. 31 District Assessment Day Ist Semester:  September 3 - January 30
Feb. 3 Planning Day 2nd Semester:  February 4 - June 12
Feb. 14 District Inservice Day
Feb. 17 No School
March  19-20  K-5 Conferences
March 21} K-12 Conferences * Calendar is subject to change based on funding levels.
March  24-28 _ Spring Break Meeting instructional hour requirements may require snow days to be made up.
April i1 District Assessment Day
April {4 District Inservice Day
May 23 No School
May 26 Memorial Day
June 6 DHS Graduation
June 11 K-5 Last Student Day, 1/2 Day
June 11 8th Grade Recognition
June 12 K-5 Assessment Day
Junc 12 6-12 Last Student Day, 1/2 Day
June 12 Morrison Campus Graduation
June 13 District Assessment Day

891



892

24-25 Dallas School District Board
Professional Development Plan

Board Commitment #1: Culture & Climate

Objective: Maintain a positive board culture and climate by understanding key roles in board governance, fostering
collaboration, trust, and respect between the board and superintendent.

Action Steps:

1.  Annual/Biennial review of board-superintendent operating agreement
e  Establish clear expectations of roles and responsibilities between the board and superintendent.

2.  Annual 101 district budgeting process training
e  Enhance the board’s understanding of fiscal oversight.

Board Commitment #2: Accountability

Objective: Ensure accountability by establishing clear expectations and conducting regular performance evaluations for
both the board and superintendent.

Action Steps:

1.  Annual Superintendent Evaluation
e  Establish evaluation tool, process, and timeline.
e  Assess superintendent’s performance on meeting district goals and identify areas of strength and areas

of growth.

2. Annual/biennial board self-evaluation
e  Assess board performance and identify areas of strength and growth.
e  Review board professional development plan and ensure it aligns with evaluation results/discussion.

3. Establish meeting and training schedule
e  Determine board meeting and work session schedule during the board July organizational meeting.

¢ Calendar at a minimum three professional development trainings annually that align with board
professional development plan objectives.

Board Commitment #3: Vision-Directed Planning
Objective: Improve the board’s understanding of how to utilize data for effective decision-making to establish district

direction that ensures student success.

Action Steps:

1. Annual review of district mission & goals
e  Review and align district goals with current student needs, updating them as necessary.

2. Creation of district priorities monitoring plan
e  The board and superintendent will identify key data and information for tracking progress of district

goals.

3. Implementation of monitoring plan work sessions
e  Schedule work sessions as needed to review the progress of district goals.
e  Conduct a minimum of two work sessions annually to assess the progress of district goals with

superintendent and key stakeholder’s input.



Dallas School District Equity Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes
May 2, 2024, 4:00-5:30

Committee Member Welcome and Introductions. The DEAC membership includes:
Jeanette Baxter
Natalie Beck Boyechko
Tyler Ferrari
Emma Fetterley
Matt Forsberg
Dave Hunt
Benjamin Jenkins
Juli Ann Lindemann
Miranda Long
Bill Masei
Amber May
Margaret McGrady
Dawn Rocak
Slade Thackeray

Members present at this meeting:
Jeanette Baxter
Natalie Beck Boyechko
Tyler Ferrari
Matt Forsberg
Dave Hunt
Juli Ann Lindemann
Amber May
Margaret McGrady
Dawn Rocak
Slade Thackeray

Purpose of the DEAC-Section 4 of OAR 581-022-2307 articulates that the duties of a DEAC
inciude:
1. Advising the school district board and the school district superintendent about the
educational equity impacts of policy decisions
2. Informing the school district board and school district superintendent of the larger
district-wide climate and the experiences of underserved student groups, and
advising the board and superintendent on how best to support. This includes:
a. Informing the school district board and school district superintendent
when a situation arises in a school of the school district that negatively

893



894

impacts underrepresented students, and advising the board and
superintendent on how best to handle that situation.

b. Informing the school district board and school district superintendent
when a situation arises in a school of the school district that positively
impacts underrepresented students, and advising the board and
superintendent on how best to replicate within the district.

c. Considering whether such situations are unique to the school or indicative
of a districtwide trend, and advising on how best to handle that trend.

Agenda formation and Visioning/Strategy activity: A charting and prioritizing activity led to the
generation of these Results of DEAC Agenda Formation and Visioning Activity

Logistical/operational details
a. Meeting calendar/schedule: Our next meeting will be June 6th, 2024, 5:00-6:00
p.m., with the tentative progression of meetings being the first Thursday of the
month.
b. Roberts Rules of Order will be the operating procedures of our meetings.

Committee Member Roles

Chair—-Jeanette Baxter

Vice Chair—JuliAnn Lindemann

Secretary-Dawn Rocak

Liaison to the Board Budget Committee—Slade Thackeray

Time keeper—Tyler Ferrari

Liaison between the DEAC and the school board—Slade Thackeray

Ta~oao

Member Terms of Service—discussion of members duration of availability to stagger turn over in
membership. Members are completing a term of service survey.

The Board may request an annual report from DEAC.



895

9TTL i BYOL i YOI | 6801 : OfOl [lezot 53 €301

P oerg T gpe g i z9g 29t |661 €91 le301

: ; : : 9t

o - s Jue

: : : : 34 €7

: ; ; m 97 €7

m m i m € €2

. o o7 ez

o o s iz

: m m : s¢ ve [zev]  [iomuym
LS8 D 8wE i 6SE | oe i ver |oe £8 06 68 89 2301

m 17 €7 %4 0

: : m 12 14 €T 44

: m : 07 €7 &4 12

; M w |44 €7 €z 14 [zzv] | @iepyeo
LBOv o ste i ee o ove | vee e SL 26 lze  Ju [eaoL

: W w 61 Y4 €z LT

: M : 0z 12 st 81

: : m 61 €7 17 8T

: ; m LT 34 £z 61 [ogv] 3JA7
oz/6Then | Tz/ozhen | zz/tzhew |} ez/zzhem |wwowisel|lle3o]  |g t € Fa 1 U1y Aypedey|  jooyds

v20T Aen

1oday juswi|jo43 P14IsIq jooyds se|jeq




896

9T-GT0T sndwe) papualxg Jea isel
“JERA |OOUIS 0T /60 PAIIRBYS UOIIBINBYUO3DL ALBIUBW )]

9T-ST0? iesh 1844 ‘SJUspnls 08 Yiim joouds JSLiBYD B SEM UOSIIICIA GO0OC Ui
8 11 91 44 18774 je1o] 827 papusixa [00Yds YSiH
Yitt YIoT| Y6 Yig 622 €22 jeioy
€T 43 €2 €T L2 124 ST 8T 601 96 181Q 40 1IN0
YL Y9 yis Yy pig puz 15T D) 0zt L2 10143513 U
jooyas Ayjuniiiio] sejjeq JB24 1sBT| wsund YILEYHD SOAT
........................... 966C $2A/SOA1 buipnpuy
6987 : SS9¢ i TT9T i 89ST : €SST |zgsz 12301 pUBID
..... O..i..0. i 99 i 0 _ VAQ
LStoger ioer i ior Jor [t 1 S 9 S z
{1 3pel9|TT dpein| QT 3petD| Eopeln| gapein| /[apesn| gapesn| I1avd
€2 : 69 i 08 i 99 i85 e 57 62 5 ¢
: : ' : g1 9pel |11 apels | QT 3peso | gapesd | [g01] dVOW
Tosg : " m 88 ot [ree 90¢ ETC 807
: : : : aiemAassApo | uBHisod | ZT 3pedD | TT apelo | QT apeso | 6 speso | [0zo1] SHQ
669 | 629 & Zss 1 08s 748 ocs £0T 8T 6.1
m : : : g apelg | / apeso | g apein [82¢z] ajoasyen
0z/61 Aew | Tz/0z hew | zz/izhew | ez/zz AR | uivow asel Apedey|  jooyas
v20z Aen

1oday juswijjoa3 PUIsIg [ooYds sejjeq




897

LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS

2023-24
May
STUDENT TOTALS
Current #'s Last Year
In District 127 120
Out of District 96 109
TOTAL STUDENT #'s 223 229

BREAKDOWN BY GRADE LEVELS

Current #'s Last yr.
Kindergarten 23 24
1st Grade 23 22
2nd Grade 22 25
3rd Grade 23 26
4th Grade 25 25
5th Grade-Leah 15 22
5th Grade-Bibbs 21 20
6th Grade 24 26
7th Grade 25 23
8th Grade 22 17

NUMBERS CURRENT AS OF 4/30/2024



898

uBIpU UBdIS UNY

ueISRONED/BIUM

uetsy €

Ayoyi3 Aq juswijoug jooyos ybiH

sejieq

1apugisioyed £ uBIpU| UBDUB WY ougepiuedsiy &
UBISBONBD/SIUM uedlyypoeig € uelsy &

Aoz Aqg uswijous g-y

iaziayjweles

sejieg

%91

LMN_GV_\M»\..Q_mw JsLoited

\\Iz.a._mlm_ __ENNH

VoL %E€%

Byio-uouew 18UI0-UOUB W

Runog/AID Aqg usuwiioius [0oyos YbiH Anod/AiD Ag uswijou3 g-)
0 0 ovz 8£2 e e ST 652 T uz 0L i[eioLpueig
0 0 _sg sg g 9g st o oW v 9 JJe10L SHOQ
0 0 8 8 8 6 o1 T T T 0 1
0 0 T 11 T I 1 zt €1 €1 €1 01
0 0 91 91 91 91 91 , Lt | (1 81 €1 6
0 0 . S0z €0z . oT 907 etz 61z 91T 6z # |e10L 8-)
0 0 £7 £2 £2 £2 &4 w 12 fx4 07 8
0 0 €z €7 vz vz 14 62 [z 82 9z L
0 0 ze TE 13 ze 1€ 1€ i€ €e 1€ 9
0 0 €z €7 £z €2 vz vz €7 5z e s
0 0 34 €7 34 &4 €7 vz vt 57 0t v
0 0 [z (z 8z (T JT: 82 67 1€ 62 £
0 0 1z 1z 17 2t £z £2 €7 52 s 4
0 0 51 v1 ST ST 61 61 61 0z 8z 1
0 0 | 81 81 81 8T 6T 61 61 0z 1 A
ung Aewy ady 1en qad uer B =T AON 10 das g20z ung

¥Z-£202 Juswjjoiul |ooyss Ajlunwiwo) sejieq




899

€b-L16'€26 £ L16'€26 € L16'€26 L6°€9b 216 S1'€6/'b6g 0g9-78L'b6g S1€lg‘gl 6T Evbizol 00°6v6‘0zL gL vog‘Ses ob-Si‘ug L1'269°6L9 IDINVYIVE aNN4d
2€£05°597°T - - L1rgolisTe 8.'006‘6¢T 09°'999°S£T 99bbo‘b6T 75°787°0¢T L9 0g9‘bot FIRIVA:TZd olvlli99T Sg T91'ch LrL9SiLy SIYNLIANIAXT TVLOL
95°€18‘09 16176t vgbSo'g Sl Eh6Te UoRIN1ISLoy | oook
99 0bSSiL €9'799'p1 S 9/l 68'9/1°S1 LE°SL5%0T ERZEED 98°505b1 CYATTN uShoL 0g'6¥0"1 S3IAI9S P00 | 000E
gereLo‘olg 0g'LEVES ZE KT 65980419 gb'St0'gg 06°11919 T LY EL 95789501 8966785 6g°6//99 98'029°'LS poddns | oooz
LSHeIb b:5097S1 06'807°591 [AYTYACER 9g'8179/1 6o'1gb /bl £5°€€9°9/1 98016z S1'9g6 /L gL' EEEpT LE9b66 uondMIsUl | 000l

NOILINNS A8 STUNLIANIIX3
2€°€05S922 - - £1g0l'STT 8L'006‘6€T 09'999'5¢2 99'bbo'b6z 25°2gf0€e £9099‘V9T gSilighe ol'bll'992 $8'791°26 L1L98' g SIUNLIANILXI VLIOL
1€°gT1‘gE [CERZD) 99°5¢ JALIY4 88060 00°052 £9°€2S LO7E6E Q9L go'bEE'T 60°/55'gt $9394 g sang 009
89'08b°26 90'g7SY 15°025°€ 00529 16176t bgbS9'g 00°€96%C bS'€o6'g SLEPSHT 66'986°¢ 00'0v5T SyUaWsACIGWUSWdIND 005
61'90L L1t SS1Lo'SL YASZEN [EISED €5€83°61 60°16%01 6g8°/c61L 80°L89‘€L 0E°1€21 L97Tlt'g 6g8'6bg‘L sanddns ooy
69°L65°¢/1 obzfo’Z 9g°16%* /1 ltgriT 862//°17 z0'b29gL 6107 S9Slg6L 6L7LEg €bg Gl 20°gS9°0L SadIAIBS 00t
LS g€liobg 2910%'L9 9T'€£5°69 [6°09€2L 09'67516 S2758°S9 2L086'69 [6°656'T01 Y299/ v9'1z5%61 ST'9t0’6 s3yaUag 002
881582611 106287151 1S €09 0/'0697Z5L 20255 T 7g'60b'9z1 | eb el ey £g°S16‘00¢ 6T ST6°ShL 9% S0E2h 76'S6'hL salleles 001
123780 Ag SIHUNLIANILX3
Slothegre - - £9°191°/¢% 09°1L5°LST $6°9L9'SEY SEPS6‘i9z 9t 71L'bsT 96°bLi‘gbT ob650'bLT gobgziiSz 80°985°¢TT 6g'egliest INNIATY TVLIOL
SHSelbheT ShSLbP6T dURjRg PUN{ BUIUUIZag 00bSy
(RT3 T A% PIE Ul S}UEID 00/%4
61°g5b'6z Povoty 17°668'g bele'e 06'g96°C ot HST'e 911G NJYJ SIUBID) [EI9P] PAIDIIASAY 005ty
£€tbo’gl €9 9€L7 8919597 15628 08°190¢ RAIAN 99'6€5T R YAAT) (59°9167) [ SjUeID )EIS paplysey | Hbrty
05¢be ol vy ov66 08'9% 097t Uoun/ise sealg pasnpay 0zLEY
06285 07658 ob 96671 Sot56 ($2274 1sepjeasg 31qis3 papuedx3 9314 W0 | 201y
$6°99095€77 SLPighie [ 2 4% e Shb 7T Shyhiz R IZZ [TE 322253 &S 2T S TiT TS b b obg'ged Spuny J0oYdS 93835 | 1oLty
90" 02§, 007002 00'09 90'/89 0025t 00°52¢L 00'968° 00'000'7 BWODU[ SNOIUE|[DISIW 0661y
05°£25°L 00°g A 00'08 00°S 00°S€ 00°£8¢ S9)IN0S 93BAI SUCIIRUOQ] 0ebly
belSoT ShrgLel 06861 Shrg6Ll 00510 00°SL0° 99716 00°506°1 60°509°L 00'gEy s9|eS I3IAIBS POO4 0091y
Lzbzg LTbTg suolRUNS (eads 0EgLy
L9'g6S5‘y 79657 S0'lgR"t 661%6 b B (S bt [q2 gt1 gt L SIUBLLI3SaAU] UO suiuie] 0151y
£g1562EY €ozeliot 19°61b° 1€ Lg'eil'90t 0g8'69b‘6¢ gt z97'ge 99'gTL'0t 89°¢8L'YY 9l thbie juswasinquiiay 1213SIa 00y
’ INNIATY
2301 aQlA 3NN AVW ddv HOYVYW REE AYVYNNYT 3d ‘AON 120 ‘1d43S 1Snonv Anr

AHVINNNS 1H0d3Y advo9d
¥20¢-£20¢

TTOOHOS HY3LAVHD AT TIVA 3LNNVIMONT




Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

05/08/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2024

900

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
R1200 - District Pass-Thru
R1510 - Earnings on Investments
R1600 - Food Service Sales

R3101 - State School Funds
R3299 - Other Restricted State Gr

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
1000 - 1000-INSTRUCTION
1100 - Regular Programs
1111 - Elementary Grades K-5
111-111 - Licensed Salaries
111-112 - Classified Salaries
111-121 - Substitute Salaries
111-131 - Extra Duty Salaries
111-211 - PERS-Employer
111-212 - PERS-EPPT
111-220 + Social Security
111-231- Worker's Comp
111-240 - Health Insurance
111-241 - OR-PFL
111-355 - Printing
111-410 - Supplies
111-460 - Non-Consumables

Total 1111 - Elementary Grades K-5

1121 - Middle Programs 6-8
121-111 - Licensed Salaries
121-121 - Substitute Salary
121-211 - PERS-Employer
121-212 - PERS-EPPT
121-220 - Social Security
121-231 - Workers Comp
121-240 - Health Insurance
121-241- OR-PFL
121-410 - Consumables

Total 1121 - Middle Programs 6-8
Total 1100 - Regular Programs

1250 - Special Programs
125-111 - Certified Salaries
125-112 - Classified Salaries
125-121 - Substitute Salaries
125-211 - PERS Employer

Apr 24

20,732.03
1,759.87
1,318.45

211,614.75
1,736.53

237,161.63

237,161.63

37,080.75
14,182.58
2,378.59
708.33
13,099.86
3,074.24
4,396.13
49.62
8,505.75
216.82
48.48
1,665.33

272.85

85,679.33

24,151.41
4,078.11
6,603.18
1,548.08
1,954.74
12.32
4,047.42
101.00

649.80

43,146.06

128,825.39

4,844.58

8,866.71
552.00

3,707.77

Page 1



05/08/24
Accrual Basis

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

Profit & Loss
April 2024

901

125-212 - PERS-EPPT
125-220 - Social Security
125-231 - Workers Comp
125-240 - Health Insurance
125-241 - OR-PFL

Total 1250 - Special Programs

1270 - Title |
127-111 - Licensed Salaries
127-211 - PERS
127-212 - PERS-EPPT
127-220 - Social Security
127-231 - Worker's Comp
127-240 - Health Insurance
127-241 - OR-Paid Family Leave

Total 1270 - Title |
Total 1000 - 1000-INSTRUCTION

2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES
2100 - Support Services - Students
2113 - Social Work Services

211-111 - Licensed Salaries
211-211 - PERS-Employer
211-212 - PERS-EPPT
211-240 - Health Insurance
211-241 - OR-PFL

Total 2113 - Social Work Services
Total 2100 - Support Services - Students

2220 - Library/Media Center
222-430 - Library Books

Total 2220 - Library/Media Center

2240 - Instructional Staff Development
224-312 - Instruction Improvement Service
224-341- Travel
224-410 - Supplies

Total 2240 - Instructional Staff Development

2310 * School Board
231-410 - Consumables
231-640 - Dues and Fees

Total 2310 - School Board

2410 - Schoo! Administration
241-112 - Confidential Salaries

Apr 24

888.79
1,133.25
11.25
550.00
63.25

20,617.60

5,058.92
1,563.21
336.54
429.08
2.56
750.00
22.44

8,162.75

157,605.74

5,058.92
1,266.25
303.54
1,033.49
19.24

7,681.44

7,681.44

472.31
472.31
1,100.70

525.15
347.01

1,972.86

78.03
-190.00

-111.97

6,000.08

Page 2



902

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

05/08/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2024
Apr 24
241-113 - Administrator salaries 6,500.00
241-211 - PERS-Employer 3,259.43
241-212 - PERS-EPPT 347.07
241-220 - Social Security 1,033.20
241-231- Workers Comp 7.90
241-240 - Health Insurance 1,100.00
241-241- OR-PFL 54.02
241-340 - Travel 400.00
241-410 - Consumables 460.45
241-640 - Dues and Fees 30.45
Total 2410 - School Administration 19,192.60
2500 - Support services-business
2520 - Fiscal services
252-114 - Managerial Classified 4,993.67
252-211 - PERS - Company 1,387.58
252-212 - PERS EPPT 332.62
252-220 - Social Securtiy 424.09
252-231 - Workers Comp 2.56
252-240 - Health-Employer 550.00
252-241- OR-PFL 22.17
252-470 - Software 129.00
252-640 - Dues and Fees 5.00
Total 2520 - Fiscal services 7,846.69
2540 - Plant services
254-112 - Classified Salaries 2,787.03
254-211 - PERS-Company 448.20
254-212 - PERS-EPPT 107.44
254-220 - Social Securtiy 205.56
254-231 - Worker's Comp 2.82
254-241- OR-PFL 10.75
254-322 - Repairs and Maintenance 492.54
254-324 - Rental 637.00
254-325 - Electricity 1,763.91
254-326 - Fuel 161.38
254-327 - Water 117.38
254-328 - Garbage 458.46
254-329 - Other property services 1,327.40
254-410 - Supplies 397.04
254-460 - Non-consumables 1,523.23
254-530 - Improvements Other 1,028.08
254-541 - Equipment 3,500.00
Total 2540 - Plant services 14,968.22
Total 2500 - Support services-business 22,814.91
2660 - Technology Services
266-112 - Classified Salaries 1,000.00
266-211 - PERS Employer 250.30

Page 3



Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

Profit & Loss
April 2024

05/08/24
Accrual Basis

903

266-212 - PERS-Pick-Up
266-220 - Social Security
266-231 - Workers Comp

Total 2660 - Technology Services
Total 2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES

3000 - ENTERPRISE & COMMUNITY

3120 - Food Services
312-112 - Classified Salary
312-211 - PERS-Employer
312-212 - PERS-EPPT
312-220 - Social Security/Medicare
312-231 - Workers Comp
312-240 - Health Insurance
312-241 - OR-PFL
312-410 - Supplies
312-450 - Food

Total 3120 - Food Services
Total 3000 - ENTERPRISE & COMMUNITY
6560 - Payroll Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Apr 24

60.00
76.50
28.85

1,415.65

53,437.80

3,587.33
688.62
165.07
274.44
3.47
854.85
14.35
225.45

8,851.05

14,664.63

14,664.63

225,708.17

11,453.46

11,453.46

Page 4



904

Dallas Community School
Financial Report - Q3, January 2024 thru March 2024

Bank Balances as of: JUL 2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023 0CT 2023 NOV 2023 DEC 2023
Umpqua Bank Balance $1,469,821.20 $1,453,775.98 $1,491,449.62 $1,505,936.52 $757,930.40 $747,113.20
Live Oak Bank CD $195,122.43 $195,869.15 $196,594.51 $197,346.87 $198,077.70 $198,835.73
Bank Baiances as of: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024
Umpqua Bank Balance $764,371.56 $778,681.80 $806,139.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Live Oak Bank CD $199,596.66 $200,364.52 $201,229.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Revenue/Resources

JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
State School Funding $201,310.38  $201,310.38  $201,310.38 $1,814,037.41 $613,110.96 $2,427,148.37 74.74%
Interest Income $760.93 $767.86 $864.52 - - -%
Misc. Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - - -%
Total Revenue $202,071.31  $202,078.24  $202,174.90

100-General Fund [Expenditures by Object Code}

JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $94,346.53 $91,229.43 $90,946.44 $795,867.08 $206,320.81 $1,002,187.89 79.41%
200 Associated Payroll $38,886.21 $40,933.80 $48,580.15 $374,546.78 $156,757.22 $531,304.00 70.50%
300 Services $28,818.08 $26,408.89 $23,172.80 $279,042.44 $143,007.56 $422,050.00 66.12%
400 Supplies and Materials $2,154.94 $4,252.50 $1,925.82 $51,414.56 $89,285.44 $140,700.00 36.54%
411 K-8 Allotments $8,973.24 $10,055.03 $9,597.70 $81,265.75 $68,734.25 $150,000.00 54.18%
500 Equipment/Facility $37.99 $113.86 $0.00 $14,946.16 $49,053.84 $64,000.00 23.35%
600 Dues & Fees $6,594.17 $1,337.49 $730.49 $45,138.73 $7,161.27 $52,300.00 86.31%

Total Expenditures $179,811.16  $174,331.00  $174,953.40 $1,642,221.50 $720,320.39 $2,362,541.89

200-Grants [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK iN PROGRESS

JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

401 Capital Projects [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS

JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVAY%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Notes from the Business Office

Revenue Highlights:
- We received our final flow-through payment for March, totaling $201,229.00, at it’s full amount.
- Looking ahead to April and May, we anticipate receiving flow-through checks of $154,534.00 each to close out the fiscal year.
- In addition, we are gearing up to invoice the district for our grant funding, expecting a total of $257, 739.00. This invoiced amount is slated for
deposit by the end of the fiscal year, June 30th.
Expenditures Highlights:

- March saw no significant changes in expenditures, maintaining stability in our financial operations.

Restricted Grant Highlights:
- Details regarding restricted grants will be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.

Capital Project Highlights:
- Details regarding restricted grants will be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.

905



206

LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
April 17, 2024
BRIDGEPORT CAMPUS

6:30- Presentation by Courtney Fortenberry in 2" grade class.

CALL TO ORDER At 7:17 by Vicki Avery.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vicki Avery, Matt Beasley, Kendall Cates, Greg
Oldham, Fred Weisensee

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Christy Wilkins, Tammy Pryce

BOARD SECRETARY: Donna Santa Maria

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA- Vicki asked that 5.6 Directors Contract be added to
agenda. Greg motioned for approval and Fred seconded. All in favor.
2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 - Board minutes approved. Matt motioned for approval and Kendall
seconded. All in favor.
2.2 Matt would like the Executive session minutes to show a correction of start
time (8:32pm) and the removal of the word “for” in the second paragraph.
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS
3.1 Next Board Meeting- May 15, 2024. There will be a presentation at 6:30 in
the kindergarten classroom prior to the Board meeting.
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS- We welcomed Portia Perkins who sat in on the meeting.
Brief introductions were done.
5. REPORTS-
5.1 Directors Report- Christy Wilkins
e Business Manager update- Matt explained the interview process to
the other board members who were not involved in the process.
There were two qualified final applicants that were interviewed. It
was voted by the interview committee that Christine Caponi would

be offered the position.



e Bridgeport- Second grade published their own classroom book. It
exemplified the research, reading and artistic talents and growth of
the students.

Fourth Grade field trip- 4" graders went to the End of the Oregon
Trail and Interpretive Center. This trip aligns with classroom
instruction.

e Pedee- Science and Geography Night is April 18 from 5:30- 7:30. This
is the second year and attendance is expected to be more than last
year. Stacy Zabeck and Jerry McGuffy will have OSU students
participate and facilitate activities; pizza will be served.

e Farm to School- Another grant was received in support of the
gardening program. Vermont FEED’s Northeast Farm to School
Institute is reaching out to other regions to adapt this model for
schools. Lua, Stacey, and Daniel will be attending training to facilitate
this in our school.

5.2 State Testing- begins this month at both campuses. We are anticipating
growth even though the students are still catching up from the gaps caused
by COVID.

5.3 Kindergarten Registration- is scheduled for April 11, 4:30-6:00. A welcome
presentation will be given by Christy Wilkins and Mrs. Vincent. Several staff
will be attending. A fun, engaging, “stamping a passport” theme is planned
as they visit stations that represent LVCS.

5.4 Financial Reports- Tammy Pryce

¢ Earnings from investments are very good.

e There were questions and discussion about the district
reimbursement funds (Title One, Sped, SIA funds). The district is not
taking 5% on the SIA.

5.5 Student Enroliment- Student enrollment remains full at both campuses.

Bridgeport is 152. Pedee is 71.

5.6 Directors Contract-

e Expires in two years. Add another year with new terms.

e Update teacher contracts. Agenda items for next month.

Q07



6. BOARD POLICIES- First Reading

6.1 Summary of Policy Update April 2024- Tammy gave a brief overview.

6.2 Recommendations of Policy Updates- Tammy summarized to the Board
what they would be addressing in the following policy updates.

6.3 BFF-Board Members Standards of Conduct- keep and accept mark outs.
Move to Consent agenda.

6.4 BBFC- Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child- eliminate the word “with”, 2
times on both second and third lines. Accept mark outs. Move to Consent agenda.

6.5 CBG- Evaluation of the (Director), Optional- Accept with correction of
comma after annually and mark outs. Move to Consent agenda.

6.6 CCG-Evaluation of Administrators, Optional. Defer to later date.

6.7 DJC- Bidding Requirements- delete.

6.8 DJC- Bidding Requirements, New- item 6, keep.

6.9 DJC-AR-Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements-
New- keep.

6.10 EBBA- Student Health Services- put on hold.

6.11-EBBB-Injury or lliness Reports-to be reported to Director/Administration.

6.12-EBC- Emergency Plan and First Aid- put on hold.

6.13 EBCA- Safety Threats- adopt as is.

6.14 EBCB-Emergency Procedure Drills and Instruction- accept all.

6.15 GBEB- Communicable Diseases in Schools- accept all.

6.16 GBEB-AR- Communicable Diseases in Schools- accept all.

6.17 GBEBA- Staff-HIV, AIDS, and HBV- Delete

6.18 JHCC-Communicable Diseases- Students- Delete

6.19 JHCC-AR- Communicable Diseases- Students- Delete

6.20 JHCCA- Students- HIV, HBV, and AIDS- Delete

7. ADJOURN:
7.1 Meeting was adjourned at 8:46 by Vicki Avery.

908



909

Lo Community Innovation Partners
SRSANE Dallas Community School Agenda

GALLAS COmsUNITY

 Cou May 2, 2024

Mission Statement: In Person Join Zoom Meeling

Dallas Community 689 Main St.
SCEl(?O| Ir? a;tn inCIlrJ]Siv|e Dallas, OR 97338 https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87471057418?pwd=SDdHT2dRZ
E:JJp;;(O;r(t:inag er schoo EFUZEdXTGZ5bGY0dkJvdz09

collaborative,
standards- based
education in a
flexible, 1. 5:30 PM: Board Meeting Call to Order
non-traditional
environment.

2. Consent Agenda:
Vision: a. May 2, 2024 Agenda

Dallas Community b. April 4, 2024 Minutes
School will empower
non-traditional
learners with the 3. Review Agreements:

knowledge, skills, a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct
and abilities to
succeed in and
contribute vaiue to
their community.

4. Public Comment:

5. Treasurer's Report - Brian McCoy/Erin Miller
a. March 2024 Financials

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson
a. Enrollment Report
b. Accreditation Update
c. Update on Executive Director Goals
d. Audit Update
e. Upcoming Events

7. Board Discussion and Action:
a. 2024-25 DCHS Calendar
b. 2024-25 K-8 Calendar
c. 2024-25 Budget

8. Adjourn

Next Meeting: Thursday, June 6, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Individuals requiring accommodation should contact Dallas Community School at
hirwin@dailascommunityschool.org or 503-420-4360




910

Board Meeting Minutes for Thursday, April 4, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m. [APPROVED]

PLEASE NOTE: MEETING TOOK PLACE IN PERSON AND ON VIDEO CONFERENCE

Date: April 4, 2024
Location: 689 Main St., Dallas, OR 97338
in Attendance
President: Wendy Sparks
Vice President: Erin Miller
Secretary: Heather Irwin
Treasurer: Brian McCoy
Board Members: Jessica Mackey
Staff: Andy Johnson, Dawn Adams, Christy Perry, Meredith Rich
Visitors: None

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community School is an inclusive public charter school supporting collaborative,
standards-based education in a flexible, non-traditional environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community School will empower non-traditional learners with the knowledge, skills,
and abilities to succeed in and contribute value to their community.

Tour of Wells Fargo
Call to order: 5:30 PM

Consent Agenda: Erin M. motioned to adopt consent agenda, Brian M. seconded.
consent agenda adopted.

a. April 4, 2024 Agenda

b. March 7, 2024 Minutes

Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct: Wendy S. reviewed the code of conduct.

Public Comment: No comment

Treasurer’s Report:
a. February Financials: Heather L. provided insight into our financial standing,
indicating potential need to access reserves by year-end. Andy J. discusses
allocations following a meeting with Tami Montague, District Finance Director,



emphasizing recruitment efforts. Wendy S. addressed enroliment concerns and
strategies to rectify them. Dawn A. notes potential savings for next year through
staffing adjustments.

7. Christy Perry’s Update - Christy P. elaborated on significant ongoing projects,
highlighting Andy Johnson’s workload, including the WESD enroliment clarification, next
year's budget, the audit, high school facility project, and the annual district report. The

board pledges support, encouraging Andy J. to seek assistance if needed. Christy P. offers

to assist with the annual report.

8. Director Report - Andy Johnson
The board toured the Wells Fargo building today. Upon returning, Andy J. provided an
update on architectural progress and discussed progress with lenders. Brian McCoy
seeks clarification on cost estimates.

Enroliment Report: Andy reports on the High School Orientation turnout, noting
11 eighth-grade students interested in transitioning. Brian McCoy raises the issue
of sports as a parental engagement tool and suggests ways to communicate its
availability. Erin Miller requested, in future reports, to include the number of
student applications each month. Andy J. will add this to his reporting.
Accreditation: Andy outlined the accreditation process, indicating progress
towards full candidacy. He explained forthcoming surveys, data collection, and
observations. Once that data is collected Cognia will give us feedback,
emphasizing improvement pathways to success.

Update on Executive Director Goals (6-Week): Goals are in progress and the
board will revisit next meeting.

Audit Update: The audit is in progress and should be completed in the coming
weeks.

Upcoming Events: Andy J. reviewed upcoming events.

Andy J. explained the leadership team's activities, focusing on mission/vision and values
development. He proposes a detailed discussion on these topics at the next meeting
alongside budgetary matters.

9, Board Discussion Action:

d.

Lending Update: Paperwork has been submitted to Umpqua Bank and we’re
waiting for a response. We'll be meeting with Building Hope next week and

looking into other lenders, as well.
Next Meeting: May’s meeting time will change to 4:30 PM to accommodate the

anticipated agenda. Erin M. motioned to move the meeting, Brian M. seconded.
All approved, motion passed.

10. Adjourn: 7:09PM

911



912

Next meeting: Thursday, May 2, 2024 @ 4:30 PM





